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Subject: 

Parties-
SCE's models and manual have been updated since last week. In summary, here are the changes: 

1. Manual explains TOU Peak Surcharge (cents/kWh) 
2. Manual explains TOU Off-Peak Credit (cents/kWh) 
3. Manual explains and model notes that "Min. bill" is $/month 
4. Noted that the NEM model only accounts for Tiered rates, and not TOU rates due to the lack of 

TOU data for NEM customers as a result of SCE's smart meter roll out. 
5. Explain that the GRC Phase 2 rates are estimates and the structures are expected to become 

effective on 4/1 
6. Included pre-2001 crisis rates for reference. 
7. Included print and print naming functionality in model and noted in manual. 
1. 

http://www3.sce.corn/law/cpucproceedinqs.nsf/vwSearchProceedings?SearchView&Querv= ; 

013&SearchMax=1 OOO&Kevi =1 &Kev2=25 

These documents replace all others prior to today's date, 3/18/13. 

Regards, 

Andre 

Andre M. Ramirez 
Regulatory Operations 
Pricing, Design & Research 
Work: (626) 302.5738 
PAX:25738 
Cell: 925 413 3940 
Andre.Ramirez@sce.com 
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